



May 10, 2022, Booster Meeting Minutes

Attendees: Carey Fredrick/President, Lara Arnold/ 1st Vice President, Mari Luangrath-Ullrick/2nd Vice President, Monique Wilharm/Treasurer, Kathy Barger-Witort /Co-Secretary, Jessica Santee (Glenbard South High School), Ayesha Ahmed, Stephanie Herlien, Jean Abbott, and Teara Moore

Welcome and Meeting Overview

1. Call to Order

Carey opened the meeting at 7:04 p.m. and greeted all attendees. The meeting was being recorded.

2. Secretary Report

a. The minutes were approved from April. The motion passed.

3. Principal's Report. Provided by Jessica Santee

- a. Thank you to the Boosters volunteers.
- b. May 9th was award night. The following were recognized: 10 seniors for Livingston award, Math Bowl Team, Scholastic Bowl Team, and faculty staff Succeed Award winners.
- c. Senior week is ongoing this week
- d. Scholarship and Award night for Seniors is May 11th.
- e. Final Exams and Commencement Rehearsal are on May 19th.
- f. Graduation is scheduled for May 20th.
- g. Teacher Appreciation was well received.
- h. Badminton is going to state. There is also a track meet at GBS this Friday.

4. Officers' Reports

President –

- a. Scholarship information and Award night May 11th.
- b. Next year Boosters will need a new Restaurant Night chair and Easy Money chair.
- c. June meeting to be scheduled at Carey Fredrick's home.
- d. Discussion to continue around concessions and parent volunteering.
- e. Nominations for new board and approved:
Nikki Dawson, President
Dawn Cassata, Second Vice President
Kristy Riley, Secretary

Treasurer –

- f. Currently Hospitality Expense \$1200. Any expense that needs to be paid, please turned in before end of June.
- g. Goal to end the year with a reserve in our bank account (~\$11K or more)
- h. Donations by Boosters to Glenbard South - \$48K
 - i. Concession staffing \$9600
 - ii. Turf payment estimated \$10,00, possibly lower

- iii. Scholarship Donation \$5000
- iv. Music Department raised \$7800 from Floral Symphony
- v. Music Department Easy Money raised \$1017
- vi. District 87 Activity Fees \$6700
- vii. General Fund Balance \$7700

- i. **1st Vice President** - (Laura Arnold)
 - i. Working on finding volunteers for easy money.
- j. **2nd Vice President** – (Mari Luangrath-Ullrick)
 - i. No update

5. Committees

- a) Easy Money – no update; need a new chair.
- b) Floral Symphony – no update; need a new chair.
- c) Golf outing – Currently no volunteers.
- d) Weinstein Awards – Moved to Fall 2022 (and will be transitioned to Kristy)
- e) Plant Sale – Went well!
 - a. The student volunteers from Key Club were well received by parents picking up.
 - b. Alumni parents would still like to be notified of future plant sales.
- f) Raider wear –
 - a. Yard signs and t-shirts for incoming Freshman will be provided by GBS at the end of July and August.
- g) Restaurant Night
 - a. Oberweiss/That Burger Joint/Woodgrain Pizza scheduled for May 12th
- h) Post Prom – Jean Abbott, Teara Moore
 - a. Prom for 2023 will be May 13th at Pin Stripes in Oak Brook.
 - b. Looking to have a post prom event next year.
- i) Senior Recognition/Scholarship Night – May 11th
- j) Senior Fun Fest – May 13th 11:15 – 2p.m.

6. New Business

- a. None

Adjournment: The motion to adjourn the meeting passed unanimously at 7:59 P.M.

Minutes submitted by Kathy Barger-Witort